
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Dr Helen Paterson, Chief Executive 

County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF 
T: 0345 600 6400 

www.northumberland.gov.uk   
    
 

 Your ref:  
Our ref:  
Enquiries to: Heather Bowers 
Email: 
Heather.Bowers@northumberland.gov.uk 
Tel direct: 07873 700 976 
Date: 17 October 2023 

 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the LICENSING HEARING to be held in 
COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNTY HALL on THURSDAY, 26 OCTOBER 2023 at 10.00 AM.  

Yours faithfully 

 

 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 

 

To Licensing Hearing members as follows:- 

C Humphrey, JI Hutchinson, K Parry and C Seymour 

 



 
Licensing Hearing, 26 October 2023 

AGENDA 
 

PART I 
 

It is expected that the matters included in this part of the agenda 
will be dealt with in public. 

 
  

1.   ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE MEETING 
 

 
 
2.   DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS 

 
Unless already entered in the Council’s Register of Members’ interests, 
members are required where a matter arises at a meeting; 
 

a. Which directly relates to Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (‘DPI’) as set out 
in Appendix B, Table 1 of the Code of Conduct, to disclose the interest, not 
participate in any discussion or vote and not to remain in room. Where 
members have a DPI or if the matter concerns an executive function and is 
being considered by a Cabinet Member with a DPI they must notify the 
Monitoring Officer and arrange for somebody else to deal with the matter. 

 
b. Which directly relates to the financial interest or well being of a Other 

Registrable Interest as set out in Appendix B, Table 2 of the Code of 
Conduct to disclose the interest and only speak on the matter if members 
of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must 
not take part in any discussion  or vote on the matter and must not remain 
the room. 

 
c. Which directly relates to their financial interest or well-being  (and is not  

DPI) or the financial well being of a relative or close associate, to declare 
the interest and members may only speak on the matter if members of the 
public are also allowed to speak. Otherwise, the member must not take 
part in discussion or vote on the matter and must leave the room. 

  
d. Which affects the financial well-being of the member, a relative or close 

associate or a body included under the Other Registrable Interests column 
in Table 2, to disclose the interest and apply the test set out at paragraph 
9 of Appendix B before deciding whether they may remain in the meeting. 

 
e. Where Members have or a Cabinet Member has an Other Registerable 

Interest or Non Registerable Interest in a matter being considered in 
exercise of their executive function, they must notify the Monitoring Officer 
and arrange for somebody else to deal with it.  

 
NB Any member needing clarification must 
contact monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk.  Members are referred 
to the Code of Conduct which contains the matters above in full. Please 
refer to the guidance on disclosures at the rear of this agenda letter. 
 
 
 

 

 
3.   REPORTS OF THE HEAD OF PUBLIC PROTECTION 

 
(Page
s 1 - 

mailto:monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk


 
Licensing Hearing, 26 October 2023 

To determine an application for a premises licence in respect of The Pans, 38 
Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice, NE26 4RQ 
 
The applicant has applied for the licensable activities of: - 
 
Recorded music indoors Monday – Wednesday 08:30 – 20:00 
 Thursday - Saturday 08:30 – 22:00 
 Sunday    11:00 – 20:00 
Supply of alcohol on the premises Monday - Wednesday 12:00 – 20:00 
 Thursday - Saturday 12:00 – 22:00 
 Sunday 12:00 – 20:00 

   
31 objections have been received from interested parties on the grounds of: - 
 
• The prevention of crime & disorder 
• Public nuisance 
• Public safety 
• The protection of children from harm 
 
15 representations in support of the application have been received. 
 

174) 



 

Licensing Hearing, Thursday, 26 October 2023 

IF YOU HAVE AN INTEREST AT THIS MEETING, PLEASE: 
 

● Declare it and give details of its nature before the matter is discussed or as soon as it 
becomes apparent to you. 

● Complete this sheet and pass it to the Democratic Services Officer.  

Name:   Date of meeting:  

Meeting:  

Item to which your interest relates: 

 

Nature of Interest i.e. either disclosable pecuniary interest (as defined by Table 1 of Appendix B to 
the Code of Conduct, Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest (as defined by 
Appendix B to Code of Conduct) (please give details):  
 

Are you intending to withdraw from the meeting?  
 

Yes - ☐ No - ☐ 
 

 



 

Licensing Hearing, Thursday, 26 October 2023 

Registering Interests 
 
Within 28 days of becoming a member or your re-election or re-appointment to office you must register 
with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 1 (Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register details of your other personal interests which fall 
within the categories set out in Table 2 (Other Registerable Interests). 
 
“Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of 
your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below. 
 
"Partner" means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or 
a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners. 
 
1. You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within 28 days of becoming 

aware of any new interest, or of any change to a registered interest, notify the Monitoring Officer. 

2. A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the councillor, or a person 
connected with the councillor, being subject to violence or intimidation. 

3. Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer with the reasons why 
you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring Officer agrees they will withhold the interest 
from the public register. 

Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest 
 

4. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not participate in any discussion or 
vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If 
it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an 
interest. 

Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate and vote on a 
matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

5. Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is being 
considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the 
Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart 
from arranging for someone else to deal with it. 

Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests 
 

6. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to the financial interest or wellbeing of 
one of your Other Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must disclose the interest. You 
may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but 
otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the 
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to 
disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests 
 

7. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being 
(and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest set out in Table 1) or a financial interest or well-being of 
a relative or close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in 
any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted 
a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 



 
Licensing Hearing, 26 October 2023 

 
8. Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects – 

a. your own financial interest or well-being; 

b. a financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate; or 

c. a financial interest or wellbeing of a body included under Other Registrable Interests as set 
out in Table 2 you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain 
in the meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied 

9. Where a matter (referred to in paragraph 8 above) affects the financial interest or well- being: 

a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of inhabitants of the 
ward affected by the decision and; 

b. a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect 
your view of the wider public interest  

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the 
meeting. Otherwise, you must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and 
must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.  
 
If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
Where you have an Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest on a matter to be 
considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, 
you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the 
matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it. 



 

 

 1 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

REPORT OF THE 
HEAD OF PUBLIC PROTECTION 

 
Licensing Act 2003 

 
1. SYNOPSIS  

 
To determine an application for a premises licence in respect of The Pans, 38 

Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice, NE26 4RQ 

 
The applicant has applied for the licensable activities of: - 
 
Recorded music indoors   Monday – Wednesday 08:30 – 20:00 

Thursday - Saturday 08:30 – 22:00 
Sunday   11:00 – 20:00 

Supply of alcohol on the premises   Monday - Wednesday 12:00 – 20:00 
Thursday - Saturday 12:00 – 22:00 
Sunday   12:00 – 20:00 

 
31 objections have been received from interested parties on the grounds of: - 
 

• The prevention of crime & disorder 

• Public nuisance 

• Public safety 

• The protection of children from harm 
 

15 representations in support of the application have been received. 
 

2. DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION  
 

Having considered the report, all relevant representations and verbal submissions 
from those persons entitled to speak at the hearing; the Sub-committee is required 
to make its determination in respect of the application at the conclusion of the 
hearing. 

 In this case, the sub-Committee may: 

1) Grant the licence subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
accompanying the application, modified to such extent as the Sub-committee 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. All 
conditions should be precise and capable of being interpreted and applied by 
the applicant.  

(Conditions may be modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new 
condition is added) 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

 2 

and 

Any mandatory condition under section 19 of the Act be included in the 
licence 

2) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates 

3) To reject the application if it is not possible to promote one or more of the 
licensing objectives by any other means. 

 

Members are reminded that they may only attach additional conditions: 
 

● In respect of those matters that are subject to the application and in respect 
of which a relevant representation has been made; and 

● that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
3. LICENSING OBJECTIVES AND AIMS 
 

Legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of the four statutory objectives 
 which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken. 
 

An application for a premises licence must be considered on whether the licence 
holder can demonstrate that the licence will not create any issues in relation to the 

 licensing objectives.  
 

The licensing objectives being: - 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder - relating to any crime, disorder or anti-
social behaviour at the premises or related to the management of the premises.  
 
• Public safety - relating to the safety of the public on the premises, i.e., fire safety, 
electrical circuitry, lighting, building safety or capacity, and first aid. 
 
• The prevention of public nuisance - relating to issues such as hours of operation, 
noise emanating from the premises, vibrations, lighting and litter. 
 
• The protection of children from harm - relating to protecting children from the 
activities carried out on the premises whilst they are there. The law already provides 
special protections for children under 18 to buy alcohol. 
 
Members are reminded that each objective is of equal importance. There are no  

 other statutory licensing objectives, therefore the promotion of the four objectives is 
 a paramount consideration at all times. 
 
4. Appeals  

If the applicant, responsible authority or interested party who may have made a 
representation is aggrieved by the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee in 
respect of: 

Page 2



 

 3 

● the decision to grant the licence or any part of it as set out in the attached 
document, or 

● failure to exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities requested, 
or  

● the decision to impose the specified conditions, or 
● failure to modify or attach different or additional conditions appropriate for the 

promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
They may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within the period of twenty-one  days 
beginning with the day on which they receive formal written notification of the 
determination. 

 
5. CONSULTATION   

 
In accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations 
made there under, the applicant has undertaken the following consultation in 
respect of the application: 

 
A copy of the application has been sent to all Responsible Authorities as defined in 
the Licensing Act 2003 Section 13 (4). 
 
A notice setting out details of the application has been displayed at the premises for 
a minimum period of 28 consecutive days starting on the day after the application 
was received by the licensing authority. 
 
By publishing a notice in a local newspaper on at least one occasion during the 
period of 10 working days starting the day after the application was received by the 
licensing authority. 
 

6. REPORT 
 
 Background  
 

On the 31st of August 2023, an application was received from Ms Lisa Bagnall for a 
premises licence in respect of The Pans, 38 Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice, NE26 
4RQ.  
 
The applicant has applied for the licensable activities of: - 
 
Recorded music indoors   Monday – Wednesday 08:30 – 20:00 

Thursday - Saturday 08:30 – 22:00 
Sunday   11:00 – 20:00 

Supply of alcohol on the premises   Monday - Wednesday 12:00 – 20:00 
Thursday - Saturday 12:00 – 22:00 
Sunday   12:00 – 20:00 
 

A copy of the application is attached as (Appendix A). 
 

Page 3



 

 4 

31 objections have been received from interested parties (Appendix B) on the 
grounds of: - 
 

• The prevention of crime & disorder 

• Public nuisance 

• Public safety 

• The protection of children from harm 
 

In support of the application,15 representations have been received (Appendix  
 C) 

 
On the 15th of September 2023, the applicant provided a list of extra conditions to 
be added to the premises licence application following the receipt of objections from 
interested parties (Appendix D). The conditions were sent to all interested parties 
who at the time had made an objection. Responses to the additional conditions are 
attached as Appendix E. 
 
On the 25th of September 2023, following the responses to the additional 
conditions, Ms Bagnall withdrew the licensable activities from the outside area and 
submitted new plans which were forwarded to all interested parties who at the time 
had made an objection (Appendix F). Responses to the new plans removing the 
licensable activities from the outside area are attached as Appendix G.  
 

7.  Details of Representations  

Representations objecting to the application: 

Responsible Authorities    
 
Chief Officer of Police     None 
 
The Fire Authority      None  
 
Body Responsible for Health and  
Safety Enforcement      None 
 
Local Planning Authority   None 
 
Body Responsible for Minimising or     
Preventing the Risk of Pollution of the  
Environment or of Harm to Human Health  None 
 
Northumberland Area Child  
Protection Committee     None 
 
Trading Standards Authority    None 
 
Interested Parties       Appendix B 
 
Representations in support of the application  Appendix C   

Page 4



 

 5 

 
8. Licensing Policy 

      Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates 

Introduction      3.1 – 3.1.6 

 Premises Licences - applications   Schedule 2 

 Decision making process    Schedule 5 

     The Prevention of Crime and Disorder  Appendix A 

     Public Safety      Appendix B 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance  Appendix C 

     The Protection of Children from Harm  Appendix D 

 

9. Guidance – Licensing Act 2003 – Section 182  

In considering the application, Elected Members are also directed to have regard to 
the guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003; specifically: 

Section 2 - The Licensing objectives    2.1 – 2.31 

Section 8 – Applications for premises licences   8.28 – 8.32 

8.66 – 8.69 

      Section 9 – Determining applications    9.3 – 9.10 

9.41 - 9.43 

Section 10 – Conditions attached to premises licences  10.1 – 10.68 

 

10. BACKGROUND PAPERS  
 

Appendix A  Application for a premises licence 
Appendix B   Objections from Interested Parties 
Appendix C  Representations in support of the application 
Appendix D  Extra conditions offered by applicant 
Appendix E  Responses from interested parties to extra conditions 
Appendix F  New plans withdrawing licensable activities in outside area 
Appendix G  Responses from interested parties to new outdoor plans 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 and secondary legislation there under 
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  
 

11. CONTACT OFFICER(S) 
 

This report has been prepared by Heather Gebbie, Senior Licensing Officer 
heather.gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk   

Page 5

mailto:heather.gebbie@northumberland.gcsx.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

A



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35

B



Page 36



Page 37



In response to the objec�on from Miss Emma Agar, 44 Beresford Road Seaton Sluice. 

My vision to open the bistro is Seaton Sluice would be to provide the residents ands visitors of a new 

diverse establishment to be enjoyed by all. I’m looking to offer a relaxed atmosphere serving 

breakfast in the morning, light bites throughout the day and small plates on a weekend evening 

perfect for a family get together, date night or friends having a catch up over a glass of wine. There is 

an outdoor sea�ng area to the front eleva�on of the property which I would like to introduce some 

outside dining in a lovely se(ng. I’m proposing to close this outdoor area at 8pm to minimalize noise 

at night.  

 

I am going to respond Miss Agar ques�ons as bullet points in order of her concerns. 

 

• The proposal has not been objected to by the said neighbour, in the event of them having 

concerns, we have a scheme in place to provide a visual screen that incorporates an audible 

barrier.  

• This neighbour has not objected, the designated smoking table is approximately 6 metres 

from windows of the neighbour, if the neighbour had a complaint the screening will reduce 

the noise reduc�on of 32-42DB. It is highly unlikely that at full occupancy, (16) small plates 

could cons�tute an infringement of human rights due to odour. 

• We are removing and soundproofing the ceiling to reduce impact noise from above and 

airborne noise from below, if you refer to the plans it shows that there will be railings, so the 

tenants drive wall is private for her own use.  

• Our tenant agreement does not include our neighbours drive and vice versa.  

• For a licensing applica�on, we do not need to provide a bicycle storage.  

• We would encourage that not to happen, as an experienced licensee I understand the 

hypothe�cal concern.  

• The premise is first and foremost an eatery, it is not a public house. We are branding and 

targe�ng couples offering a diverse alterna�ve to the establishments already opera�ng in 

Seaton Sluice.  

• As in point 6, but also to redress ar�cle 11 of the human rights act. Opening �mes are aimed 

to disperse occupants at staged �mes to licensed proper�es in the vicinity. 

• There will be very li8le occurring in the outside area other than sweeping and the wiping of 

tables. As part of the cur�lage, the internal areas could not impact the adjuring neighbours. 

As prescribed by reciproca�on of ar�cle one of the man rights acts.  

• The fairy lights of pergola will cause no light pollu�on as there is a highways lamppost 

directly outside 40 Beresford Road that also has provision for fes�ve ligh�ng over the winter 

months, this has not received objec�ons of light pollu�on. 

• The only fixed furniture is that of the raised booth. Accommoda�on wheelchairs and 

pushchairs is complaint. The plans have been drawn by an architect and are to scale.  

• The low volume of cooked food shall be extracted and filtered accordingly.  

• People visi�ng us will be able to use the 2 nearest on street car parking located 160 metres 

from the bistro, brining extra revenue to the council as well as the use of public transport, 

safeguarding routes.  

Page 38



• The outside area will be contained and be swept and kept �dy throughout the day, ashtrays 

will be provided in the days on high winds I find it unlikely that any customers will wish to sit 

outside. 

• An equal risk of people passing children on a footpath, it is the same families and children 

that will be frequen�ng our establishment, in my experience families having a meal do not 

start swearing loudly. 

• As a licensee we have a duty of care and remain vigilant throughout. I’ve never witnessed 

this before, the tables are cleared pro rata, the occupants maintain the table un�l their bill is 

paid, and the table is cleared.  

• Northumberland County Council, the licensing act 2003 (statement of policy 2022 to 2027, 

approved 04/05/2022). We have read and understand the principles of the act and have 

taken knowledge-based decisions on it. While impossible to obliviate concerns, however 

tenuous, we have tried to imply a balanced thought process in the applica�on for licence.   

 

Kind Regards,  

Lisa Bagnall 

Page 39



Miss Agar 

44 Beresford Road 

Seaton Sluice 

NE26 4RQ 

09/09/2023. 

Dear Ms. Bagnall, 

RE: Application for premises license – The Pans, 38 Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice, NE26 4RQ 

 

Further to your letter of response received on 07/09/2023 I have now had time to read and reflect 

on your comments. 

I shall start by highlighting the points of my representation you have failed to address or reference 

within your response: 

• The application does not state how it would reduce the risk of antisocial behaviour associated 

with the sale of alcohol and groups of people.  

 

• The plans state that DDA compliant toilets and ramp would be added to the property, but due 

to the size of the premises it does not show/detail how it will ensure the internal space will be 

kept clear to ensure access for wheelchair users. 

 

 

• The application suggests a premises that can hold around 20 customers; however, it does not 

state that this is compliant with recommendations by the relevant fire and rescue authority. 

 

• The application does not offer any measures that will be taken to ensure the protection of 

children in relation to the harms associated directly with alcohol consumption, but also wider 

harms such as exposure to strong language that may be witnessed from the outside seating 

area. The location of the premises is on a popular walking route with many families and 

children walking past. 

I will now address each point of your response in turn. 

Firstly, at least 3 other neighbours have submitted their own representations, which include their 

objections to the outside seating area and the impact it will have on their property. However, my 

representation is of no less importance and should not be disregarded. My property is two doors up 

from the property and it would impact me significantly. 

The screening you suggested would reduce noise levels by 32-42Db, you can not say at this time what 

the starting noise level would be and if this screening would suffice. The screening itself would also 

then cause its own issues for the neighbouring property in relation to light reduction. 

Your comment about 16 small plates being unlikely to constitute an infringement on Human Rights 

due to odour; I did not state that odour alone would cause the infringement, but the collective of 

noise, odour and smoke pollution from the outside smoking area.  You have not addressed how you 

would prevent or mitigate this from happening. 

Page 40



Soundproofing – will this meet the necessary fire regulations? There will of course be disturbance for 

the directly adjoining neighbours whilst this work is being carried out.  The soundproofing does not 

address the noise generated from outside. 

Although your tenancy may not include use of the neighbouring drive, if the space is vacant customers 

are likely to use it.  

Whilst you may not need to provide cycle storage as part of a licensing application, under the licencing 

objective public safety, I would suggest that your customers who attend on cycles with no where to 

store them, would place other members of the public at risk if the only option is to place them against 

neighbouring walls on the public footpath. Therefore this should be considered as part of the 

application. You have not advised how you would mitigate this risk and ensure the safety of the wider 

public. 

I am assuming your statement: ‘We would encourage that not to happen, as an experienced licensee I 

understand the hypothetical concern’ is in reference to; the outside seating area could encourage 

people to congregate outside the designated space, spilling onto a public footpath/cycle path placing 

members of the public at risk and causing disturbances to the residential neighbours. You have not 

advised what measures you would take to prevent this or if it were to happen what action you would 

take to address it. 

In reference to concerns pertaining to Human right article 1 protection. Whilst you state ‘There will 

be very little occurring in the outside area other than sweeping and the wiping of tables. As part of 

the curtilage, the internal areas could not impact the adjuring neighbours. As prescribed by 

reciprocation of article one of the man rights acts’. There will be customers sat at the outside tables 

during the times you have them open for use. Your application for a license is for hours up to 2200 

on some days of the week, this means you may choose to keep the outside open until this time. – 

you have not indicated what your actual operating time would be, you have only stated ‘Opening 

times are aimed to disperse occupants at staged times to licensed properties in the vicinity’. 

As you state there is a lamppost outside 40/42 and 44 Beresford Road, however this is a low energy 

lamp and the direction of the light is down to the path and not towards the properties (see photo 

below). Fairy lights emit a brighter more dispersed light in a 360-degree direction – this would 

penetrate towards the windows of the neighbouring houses. 

 

 

 

Page 41



In relation to the Christmas light, these are erected for a few weeks of the year for a short period of 

time when they are illuminated each day. 

You state that a low volume of food would be extracted and filtered accordingly, however if all 

tables are full, 20 covers inside and 16 covers outside, this equates to 36 meals at any one time, 

given customers will come in at staggered intervals, cooking activities and smells would be constant. 

Parking – you advised in your response that customers would be able to use the 2 on street parking 

160 meters away. There are 2 public car parks situated next to the bowling club and next to the 

church.  These are already full to capacity on a daily basis during the times you state on your license 

application. Customers to the existing establishments in the village already park in the available 

spaces on the street and in these car parks. The car parks are free and therefore would not generate 

income for the local authority.  

As you can see from the below photos parking is a significant problem in the village, and whilst I 

acknowledge it may not be a matter for a licence application, under the objectives of prevention of 

public nuisance and public safety, this matter should not be disregarded. The customers visiting The 

Pans by vehicle would further aggravate an already fragile parking situation, which in the past has a  

history of violence requiring police attendance. 

  

 

 

Page 42



  

  

  

Page 43



  

 

Regards 

Miss Agar. 

 

 

 

Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Notice of Representation 
 

Members of the public can submit representations in objection to or in support of the premises 
licence applications, within the 28-day consultation period.   
 
Please be aware that for any objections to be considered relevant, they should be submitted before 
the end of the consultation period and they should address the four licensing objectives in relation to 
the licensing activity.   
 
The licensing objectives are the prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, 
public safety and the protection of children from harm. 
 
Please be aware that where representations are considered relevant copies of the representation 
will be provided to the applicant and the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 
Please note: Objections will only be considered where a name and address are supplied. 

Name:   Seaton Valley Council   

Address:   20-22 Astley Road, Seaton Delaval, Northumberland, NE25 0DG 

Licensing Objective: All 

Premises:    The Pans, 38 Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice, Northumberland, NE26 4RQ 

Reason for Representation: 

Seaton Valley Council would like to submit an objection to this application on the following grounds: 

The upstairs neighbour only has one access point to their flat. A working kitchen below will increase 
the fire risk.  

The fire exit for the downstairs shop leads out into a side alley which is narrow and is the only 
means for access to the upstairs flat. There is a potential risk to the safety of the upstairs resident as 
well as anyone in the downstairs premises due to poor fire escape routes especially when at 
capacity. 

Currently residents park on the off-street parking and there is only space for a maximum of five cars 
(if parked correctly). Many people park here to go to the chemist or Premier shop. There is nowhere 
for delivery vehicles to park leading to a risk that they will park on or across the cycleway and 
footway. There is also a risk to the safety of those using the cycleway and footpath if loading and 
unloading takes place.  

Smoke & vape fumes from those standing outside the property will end up going into the windows of 
the direct neighbours. The applicant has suggested putting up a screen, but this would cause loss of 
light and is in no way a guaranteed solution to the smoke. 

Extractor fans could be noisy and are designed to extract food smells from the premises. Residents 
in the vicinity will suffer from both the noise and smells from the extractors, which would constitute a 
public nuisance. 

Anyone on the forecourt would be looking directly into nearby properties so causing a nuisance and 
lack of privacy.  

Page 82



The premises is on a walk to school route as the main footway to the other local shops, community 
centre, recreation spaces etc. Many people, including young children, walk past the venue often with 
dogs. There is a risk to public safety and of public nuisance from encountering people smoking. 

Staff of the premises have previously parked on the forecourt and there are already documented 
nuisance issues with problem parking on the corner of Queens Road / Beresford Road.  

There have been significant issues with ASB from youths in the village. There is the potential for 
conflict, nuisance, crime & disorder to arise through their contact with patrons. 

People entering and leaving the premises could increase the noise and disruption to residents. 

 

Signed:  Date: 27.09.2023 

      S.E. Dungworth, Chair of Seaton Valley Council 

 

Please send this notice to the address below: 

Licensing Section 
Northumberland County Council 
Stakeford Depot 
East View 
Stakeford 
Northumberland 
NE62 5TR 
 
Telephone: 01670 623856 
 
Email: licensing@northumberland.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 83



Notice of Representation 
 

Members of  the public can submit representations in objection to or in support of  the premises licence applications, within the 
28 day consultation period.   
 
Please be aware that for any objections to be considered  relevant, they should be submitted before the end of  the consultation 
period and they should address the four licensing objectives in relation to the licensing activity.   
 
The licensing objectives are the prevention of  crime and disorder, prevention of  public nuisance, public safety and the protection 
of  children f rom harm. 
 
Please be aware that where representations are considered relevant copies of  the representation will be provided to the 
applicant and the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 
Please note: Objections will only be considered where a name and address are supplied. 

 

Name: Susan Dungworth  

Address: 19 The Crest, Seaton Sluice, NE26 4BG  

Prevention of public nuisance and public safety  

Premises: 
38 Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice, NE26 4BG (The Pans) 

 

Reason for Representation: 

As a resident and Parish Councillor representing Seaton Sluice, I wish to object to the licence application in relation 
to the above premises on the following grounds, all relating to public nuisance and safety: 

Fire risk. The residents in the flat above and adjoined to the proposed  risk 
from fire as it is proposed that a commercial kitchen will serve meals from 8.00am to 10.00pm. The resident in the 
flat above sleeps above the kitchen and only has one means of escape from the flat, which is into the narrow 
passage, next to the kitchen. This would also be one of the exits used by customers and staff in the case of a fire, I 
notice that the fire service had no objections to the application when it was for 20 people inside, but I believe that 
the applicant has increased the number to up to 50 people since withdrawing the plans for outside seating. 

Noise and smells. A commercial kitchen and eatery will create more noise and odours than the previous business 
did and for a longer time, 7 days a week. The proposed extractor fan is situated directly under the bedroom or the 
resident above and the noise and smells will be invasive to them and the close neighbours, particularly in warmer 
months when they need to open their windows or use their gardens. Customers entering and leaving the premises 
and those using the front forecourt to smoke cigarettes or use vapes would cause noise and nuisance to residents 
living in properties adjoined and close to the premises as well as the resident in the flat above .Licenced premises 
naturally result in an increase in this sort of behaviour, even if it is not intentional, and there will automatically be an 
increase in noise from the kitchens, customers and music. 

Parking and congestion. The area in which these premises are situated are already busy and congested.  Beresford 
Road is the part of the main route from Blyth to North Tyneside and is designated as past of the Travel to Work and 
Travel to School Routes. Immediately outside the premises is a footpath, cycle track and bus stop and it is opposite 
a pharmacist and close to a well-used corner shop. It is a very area busy area with very little parking for residents 

Page 84



and customers of the existing businesses and this proposal will only add to the inconsiderate parking and general 
chaos. 

Refuse and deliveries. The plans indicate that the refuse bins for the property will be stored in the rear garden, which 
is for the sole use of the flat above. The resident would be disturbed in her garden by staff using the bins and 
commercial bins would not fit down the narrow passage by her only door.  There is also no room for these bins to 
be moved past her car when it is parked in her allocated parking place. Mobility issues mean that her car and easy 
access to it is essential at all times. Smells fro  would evade her garden 
and those of her neighbours and there would be an increased risk of vermin. 

There is no provision for deliveries and delivery vehicles would cause further nuisance for residents and a public 
safety risk for pedestrians, cyclists and motorists. There would be no other option, but to block the road, pavement 
and cycle track when making deliveries and cause an obstruction to the bus stop and to the sight lines for pedestrians 
and motorists. 

Due to the residential nature of this area, I believe that this is the wrong place for licenced premises conducting their 
business into the evening, especially in a small village that already has 5 pubs (all serving food as well), 2 licenced 
cafes, a club and two off-licences. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

27 September 2023  

 

Please send this notice to the address below: 

Licensing Section 
Northumberland County Council 
Stakeford Depot 
East View 
Stakeford 
Northumberland 
NE62 5TR 
 
Telephone: 01670 623856 
 
Email: licensing@northumberland.gov.uk 
 

Page 85



 

 

 

 

Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Notice of Representation 
 

Members of the public can submit representations in objection to or in support of the premises licence applications, within the 
28 day consultation period.   
 
Please be aware that for any objections to be considered relevant, they should be submitted before the end of the consultation 
period and they should address the four licensing objectives in relation to the licensing activity.   
 
The licensing objectives are the prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection 
of children from harm. 
 
Please be aware that where representations are considered relevant copies of the representation will be provided to the 
applicant and the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 

Please note: Objections will only be considered where a name and address are supplied. 

 

Name: …Caroline Park.…………………………………… ……. Address: ℅ Cicely's Place 20 Queens Road 

Seaton Sluice NE26 4BH…….…………………………………….......................... 

 

……………………………………………………....... Licensing Objective: ……………………………………………….. 

 

Premises: ………The Pans, Beresford Road Seaton 

Sluice…………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Reason for Representation: 

(continue on separate sheet if necessary 

I would like to show my support for a small business that will be at the heart of the community, and something that 

is very much needed. It will be a meeting point for not only local villagers but visitors to our beautiful village. I would 

happily recommend to our paying guests at Cicely's Place. Un these tough economic times, we all need to support 

local business. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 107

C



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signed ………Caroline Park…………………………………………………… Date 

…………13/09)2023………………………. 

 

Please send this notice to the address below: 

 

Licensing Department 

Business Compliance & Public Safety Unit 

Public Protection Service 

Northumberland County Council 

West Hartford Business Park 

Cramlington, NE23 3JP 

 
Telephone: 01670 623856 

 

Page 108



Email: licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 109



Notice of Representation 
 

Members of the public can submit representations in objection to or in support of the premises licence applications, within the 
28 day consultation period.   
 
Please be aware that for any objections to be considered relevant, they should be submitted before the end of the 
consultation period and they should address the four licensing objectives in relation to the licensing activity.   
 
The licensing objectives are the prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the 
protection of children from harm. 
 
Please be aware that where representations are considered relevant copies of the representation will be provided to the 
applicant and the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 

Please note: Objections will only be considered where a name and address are supplied. 

 

Name: Louise Grace Allen Address: 13 Queens Road Seaton Sluice NE26 4DS.. 

 

……………………………………………………....... Licensing Objective: ……………………………………………….. 

 

Premise: The Pans Seaton Sluice Beresford Road 

 

Reason for Representation: 

(continue on separate sheet if necessar 

 

  

 

I’d like to make a representation in support of the bistro The Pans opening in Seaton sluice, I think it would be an 

asset to our village. There bistros popping up in all villages and towns and I think we as a community would benefit 

from having somewhere different to visit. There is alot of pubs that all serve food in the village and its all the same 

, the bistro will bring something totally new to the village 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 110



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signed Louise Allen Date 13/09/2023……. 

 

Please send this notice to the address below: 

Licensing Section 
Northumberland County Council 
Stakeford Depot 
East View 
Stakeford 
Northumberland 
NE62 5TR 
 
Telephone: 01670 623856 
 
Email: licensing@northumberland.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 111



Notice of Representation 
 

Members of the public can submit representations in objection to or in support of the premises licence applications, within the 
28 day consultation period.   
 
Please be aware that for any objections to be considered relevant, they should be submitted before the end of the 
consultation period and they should address the four licensing objectives in relation to the licensing activity.   
 
The licensing objectives are the prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the 
protection of children from harm. 
 
Please be aware that where representations are considered relevant copies of the representation will be provided to the 
applicant and the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 

Please note: Objections will only be considered where a name and address are supplied. 

 

Name: MARK WATSON….………………… …………………… ……. Address:  

8 SEABURN GROVE SEATON SLUICE …….………NE26 4HG…………………………….......................... 

 

……………………………………………………....... Licensing Objective: ……………………………………………….. 

 

Premises: PANS SEATON SLUICE 

…………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Reason for Representation: 

(continue on separate sheet if necessary) 

Im putting forward a representation for the bistro Pans at Seaton sluice. 

Seaton sluice is a popular place for people in and out of the area another restaurant would be a great addition to 

the village. 

It will also bring jobs for local people. 

Lisa Glynn knows the area well after living is Seaton sluice so long and im sure she will be a great asset to the 

business.   

Since lock down Seaton sluice has been popular and is a thriving village. 

I have a seafood business and looking to support Pans with fresh local seafood.  

Mark Watson 

 

Page 112



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signed Mark Watson…………………………………………………………… Date 15/09/23……………………………. 

 

Please send this notice to the address below: 

 

Licensing Department 

Business Compliance & Public Safety Unit 

Page 113



Public Protection Service 

Northumberland County Council 

West Hartford Business Park 

Cramlington, NE23 3JP 

 
Telephone: 01670 623856 

 
Email: licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 114



Notice of Representation

Members of the public can submit representations in objectlon to or in support of the premises licence applications, within the
28 day consultation period.

Please be aware that for any objections to be considered relevant, they should be submitted before the end of the
consultation period and they should address the four licensing objectives in relation to the licensing activity.

The licensing objectives are the prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the
protection of children from harm.

Please be aware that where representations are considered relevant copies of the representation will be provided to the
applicant and the Licensing Sub Committee.

Please note: Obiections will onlv be considered where a name and address are supplied.

Name: 5r .{r:qqi C.B. r.ff.iru. Address: . ).*.,. LU,r,rutl-\('d... > i l.? Hg1

.Snxfl.q.t)..S.\-!,+.\.C.L.. t-, q-26 hCN. Licensing objective:

3* f) '-.....113. - -z.N bl*ui..qE.,O(LPremises

Reason for Representation :

(continue on separate sheet if necessary) It*ttsr 2s:r3

4V U-:r{O \-i- n^(.r: G:uecfllr),

ffnr 1 (zt=ess,\j frr'L ^a 
(2c<lz:r=rrrfiT-\c;u" Aaa , \ Gao.uG-

"_)

lrn* Lr t'una€ AQ SB6Tz;s Sl--ut<.L t S <-v'Ls1r'6 cltiT F'crZ

S* a,- f-tNt Es-'/zrrLL-\SHnac*Jf . \ l-{6ue t<rw<-^,-rcv \-\SA Fc'n*

aU.:.1*Z=-/\e(L'Ar_(}C.rrr-.--IUCJ.JC-\.-\F.-/.\_\--rt:rr*nSr)
pr r_-r-o.rr o{- e3t-(1 dZ.t-rcru-'+'.-r F5. I-t 3 c} t S (4 n-rrr.5 ur:c,QK.\N E-

ftf-r: {r>-,gr t-r:c-nTp 5 ft't-r> L^i''AS Gcar'-t-* 6r=O Gf:-Pt'> \fs SErarcc'

Suurc€, T\Acrur=- \5 fl\-c"'

(;.;ns.-<" <b Ac'-1-re € cx'Jrs'E

Pu*,** €6=l__ €_rz_.c:s ---(-c- <c.^4i6o.,- rh=_

A(2 E]rr,n t u         

r2.*e,^*r>

tr: rD5 Lt t,e 6c-tr\ \A tr: -G:-rrn \r..fxlu-C

d.^r*is e}E" 4rar=- L--cd{}t- a<,'.v-tu$*fiS

b'o.^ €'{-L,€( i fi'

(jrv

Page 115



Signed Date in lr) zs

Please send this notice to the address below:

Licensing Section
Nofthumberland Gounty Council
Stakeford Depot
East View
Stakeford
Northumberland
NE62 sTR

Telephone: 01670 623856

Email: licensinq@northumberland.qov. uk

Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Notice of Representation 
 

Members of the public can submit representations in objection to or in support of the premises licence applications, within the 
28 day consultation period.   
 
Please be aware that for any objections to be considered relevant, they should be submitted before the end of the 
consultation period and they should address the four licensing objectives in relation to the licensing activity.   
 
The licensing objectives are the prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the 
protection of children from harm. 
 
Please be aware that where representations are considered relevant copies of the representation will be provided to the 
applicant and the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 

Please note: Objections will only be considered where a name and address are supplied. 

 

Name: Hannah Oliver   Address: 60 Locksley Close, North Shields, NE29 8EN 

Licensing Objective: The prevention of Crime and Disorder 

Premises: The Pan 

Reason for Representation: 

I have known Lisa for around 3-4 years as she currently owns the pub in my local area.  She makes every effort to 

make everybody who walks through the door is welcome.  She has very close relationships with anyone who has 

walked in and has a lovely staff who she treats like family.    

She has always stuck to the rules of the law in regard to the licencing of the building and has a good relationship 

with the surrounding neighbours of her current building which I’m sure she will have at this new shop.  

During an incredibly tough time for the whole country, especially businesses, she developed ways to generate 

income whilst giving the community a place to safely gather, adhering to all covid-19 rules, by making an outside 

seating area and outside bar. 

She has been a pillar of her community since she got the pub and has strived to make it the heart of the village.  

She has supported the local lifeboat station for years doing all the fundraising that she can and as a member of the 

station, it is immensely important and much appreciated. 

As she has grown up in Seaton Sluice, I’m sure that she will make an amazing job of doing out this shop and 

making it a brilliant place to go.   

I understand that there are other cafes/food shops in the area, however I truly believe that Lisa will make the new 

shop outstanding and generate lots of income and have great benefits for the Seaton Sluice area. 

Signed H.Oliver Date 27/09/23 

 

Please send this notice to the address below: 

Licensing Section 
Northumberland County Council 
Stakeford Depot 

Page 119



East View 
Stakeford 
Northumberland 
NE62 5TR 
Telephone: 01670 623856 
 
Email: licensing@northumberland.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



P
age 123



P
age 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



1

Caroline James

From: Licensing01

Sent: 29 September 2023 08:53

To: Caroline James

Subject: Fw: Licence application 20230831: 38 Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice, NE26 4RQ

 

 

Licensing Team  

Business Compliance & Public Safety Unit 
Public Protection Service 

Northumberland County Council 

West Hartford Fire Station & HQ 

Fire Station West Hartford Business Park 

Cramlington 

NE23 3JP  

 

E: licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk 

 

Licensing Hunt Group: 01670 620443 

From: Wendy Davison  

Sent: 28 September 2023 4:42 PM 

To: Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk> 

Subject: Licence application 20230831: 38 Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice, NE26 4RQ  

  

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

I am writing in support of Lisa Glynn's application for a licence for sale of alcohol (on sales) Sunday-Wednesday 1200-2000 and regulated entertainment 

(recorded music).  

 

I feel that the change of purpose of the former Persona Hair and Beauty Salon to a Bistro would be an asset to the village and would provide a pleasant venue 

for residents and visitors.  I have visited Ms Glynn's current establishment, The Queens's Head, Cullercoats on many occasions and I am always impressed by the 

standard of food and service and the quality of the surroundings.  Both the interior and exterior of the pub is immaculate and Ms Glynn is sensitive to the needs 

P
age 129



2

of local residents with regard to noise etc.  I have no doubt that she would run a bistro in Seaton Sluice to a similar very high standard. 

 

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Wendy Davison 

 

2 Stardale 

Malvern Road 

Seaton Sluice 

NE26 4BY 

P
age 130



Page 131



Page 132



Notice of Representation 
 

Members of  the public can submit representations in objection to or in support of  the premises licence applications, within the 
28 day consultation period.   
 
Please be aware that for any objections to be considered  relevant, they should be submitted before the end of  the consultation 
period and they should address the four licensing objectives in relation to the licensing activity.   
 
The licensing objectives are the prevention of  crime and disorder, prevention of  public nuisance, public safety and the protection 
of  children f rom harm. 
 
Please be aware that where representations are considered relevant copies of  the representation will be provided to the 
applicant and the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 

Please note: Objections will only be considered where a name and address are supplied. 

 

Name: Kathleen Appleby……………  Address:  52 Southward, Seaton Sluice, NE26 4DH............ 

Licensing Objective: ……………………………………………….. 

Premises: The Pans, Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice…………………………………………… 

Reason for Representation: 

I think “The Pans” would be a welcome addition to Seaton Sluice.  Yes, there are a few pubs in the village, but this 

could be something new, different and exciting for the villagers & visitors to our lovely area.  It would be great to be 

able to pop in for a coffee after walking the dogs, or for a bite to eat, without having to get a bus or taxi to go out of 

the village for something other than “Pub Grub” 

I welcome the idea of The Pans & wish it every success.   

 

 

Signed …Kathleen Appleby…………………………………………………… Date …27/09/2023………………………. 

Please send this notice to the address below: 

Licensing Section 
Northumberland County Council 
Stakeford Depot 
East View 
Stakeford 
Northumberland 
NE62 5TR 
 
Telephone: 01670 623856 
 
Email: licensing@northumberland.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 139

D



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145

E



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163

F



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



1

Caroline James

From: Sarah Balmain 

Sent: 26 September 2023 20:49

To: Caroline James

Cc: Heather Gebbie; Licensing01; 

Subject: Re: Revised Plan proposal - The Pans, 38 Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice

Dear Lisa, 

We have read your revised plan proposal, and we still do not accept. 

As per my response sent yesterday as I have copied below, the following issues still occur for this plan - Noise pollution, Risk for 
public safety, public nuisance and crime and disorder. 

This is due to the bistro being open late at night, as well as being catered for a large amount of people, as well as selling alcohol to 
these customers.  

People who smoke, vape, pop outside for a phone call, chat with someone they’re with will more than likely hang around the outdoor 
area and cause a great deal of noise for neighbours nearby. As well as people waiting for taxis, leaving the bistro whilst being drunk. 

This still allows anti social behaviour to occur and I still stand that this is not the right place for the proposal plan. 

It is very frightening and unacceptable for nearby residents to have to live with this 6 days of the week, this is our safe place to live and 
we shouldn’t have to be living near a business that is going to cause nothing but stress and upset for us all. 

Please see my email sent yesterday below: 

Unfortunately, no matter how many measures are put in place to try and avoid noise, anti social behaviour and safety for our child there 
are always going to be problems for neighbours in the area, due to the establishment having very late hours.  

In an ideal world people would listen to staff and respect residents nearby, however this is not guaranteed. Once friends, couples and 
family get together this will cause noise, and once they have had alcohol this noise only gets worse. If we are sitting in our home we will 
be able to hear people shouting and talking loudly. It is not something anyone would like right next to their home.  

P
age 167

G



2

You have mentioned you will try and limit noise, however this will not completely be blocked out, especially when people are leaving 
the building after having a few drinks with their friends.  

No matter what the establishment would like customers to be like, no one can control what people do, and we don’t believe they will 
listen.  

Northumbria Police can be contacted, but we do not want to have to call the police at all. We would like there to be no need to call 
them, therefore we do not think the Pans is suitable for this area.  

 

Regards 

 

Sarah Balmain and Marco Charters-Barron 

 

 

 

On Tue, 26 Sep 2023 at 16:19, Caroline James <Caroline.James@northumberland.gov.uk> wrote: 

Good afternoon 

  

Further to my earlier email. 

  

It has been brought to our attention that the plans sent earlier today still made reference to an outside seating area.  This was an oversight by the architect and 

a revised plan has been provided, please see attached. 

  

Kind regards 

Caroline  

P
age 168



1

Caroline James

From: The Churchills 

Sent: 26 September 2023 21:32

To:

Cc: Licensing Mailbox; Caroline James

Subject: Re: Revised Plan proposal - 38 Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice

Good Evening Ms. Bagnall, 
CC. Miss C James and Northumberland County Council Licensing. 
Having initially been given 28 days to submit representations against the granting of a premises licence for 38 Beresford Rd, we are then asked to 

respond within just one day, to a significant change in the application regarding the removal of an outside structure from plans, and then we have 

to edit that response, due to a further email and another change i.e. that there will be no outside seating area at all. We could be forgiven for 

thinking that this is a deliberate tactic. It seems that such a significant change should extend the time allowed to submit representations. 
To the change - presumably the removal of outside seating from the plan means there will be no temporary or removable seating and/or tables 

placed outside at all? There will be no consumption of alcohol permitted outside the premises i.e. smokers taking their drinks outside? 
To be clear we do not accept the proposed additional condition. 
The fact is this latest proposed change does not address our concerns, please refer to our earlier correspondence and the points that were not 

addressed. 
The response to our previous rejection of proposed additional conditions did not address our concerns with regard to noise from customers, 

recorded music, and the mentioned DJs and MCs or the loud speaker that won’t be there, yet were mentioned under noise. Also under noise - 

apparently all windows and doors will be kept closed to reduce noise emanating from inside the premises. Even at the height of summer? 
Even without an outside seating area there will still be noise from customers congregating outside the premises. Alcohol will still be consumed and 

customers will still exhibit the behaviour and noisy conversations of those in drink when outside. Smokers will now smoke out in the open with the 

consequent litter (cigarette buts) blowing about and exhaled stale tobacco smoke permeating the air around the area. 
Yours sincerely, 
 

Don and Sue Churchill 
32 Beresford Road | Seaton Sluice | Northumberland | U.K. | NE26 4RQ |  

P
age 169



Miss Agar 

44 Beresford Road 

Seaton Sluice 

NE26 4RQ 

26/09/2023. 

Dear Ms. Bagnall, 

RE: Application for premises license – The Pans, 38 Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice, NE26 4RQ 

I write further to your updated plans for the above premises received on 26/09/2023 from the 

licensing team. 

I acknowledge the withdrawal of the outside seating area to be included within the license 

application, however your plans still show an outside seating area. 

 

A number of concerns still remain, as detailed in my letter dated 23/09/2023.  

Other licensed premises 

The village already has a large number of establishments that offer a food service as well as alcohol 

as described in my previous letter. The withdrawal of your license application for the outside area 

does not change this fact. The village already has 10 premises licensed to sell alcohol. 

Anti-Social Behaviour  

Page 170



Customers who smoke will want to take their drinks outside, you have now amended your 

application which would not allow this to take place. Should customers become angered and upset 

due to being under the influence of alcohol this creates a public safety issue. 

Whilst customers remain on or in the vicinity of your property you are responsible for them. 

Fire Safety 

The withdrawal of the licensed outside seating does not address the concerns highlighted in my 

letter date 23/09/2023. 

Noise 

Concerns highlighted on 23/09/2023 still remain, the removal of the outside licensed area does not 

mitigate against these. Confining customers to only be permitted to drink inside could further 

escalate noise generated by them, especially when under the influence of alcohol. This is a public 

nuisance issue. 

Smoking 

 It is known that customers will smoke and vape which is likely to increase when they are drinking. 

There appears to be no fixed provision for litter created by smoking paraphernalia. Your plans still 

show an outside seating area, which customers are likely to drink and smoke at, although drinking 

would not be permitted as part of your revised plans. How do you propose to manage this? 

This is both a public safety and prevention of public nuisance issue. 

Cycle storage 

The change in application does not address the safety risks identified in my letter dated 23/09/2023. 

There continues to be public safety issues, which would be compounded by the sale of alcohol. 

Waste  

The change in application does not address the safety risks identified in my letter dated 23/09/2023. 

Parking  

The withdrawal of the licensed outside seating still does not address the additional pressures that 

will be placed on local parking. 

 

Unfortunately, I cannot support you in your venture to open The pans.  

 

Regards 

Miss Agar. 

 

Page 171



Miss Agar 

44 Beresford Road 

Seaton Sluice 

NE26 4RQ 

26/09/2023. 

Dear Ms. Bagnall, 

RE: Application for premises license – The Pans, 38 Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice, NE26 4RQ 

I write further to your updated plans for the above premises received on 26/09/2023 from the 

licensing team. 

I acknowledge the withdrawal of the outside seating area to be included within the license 

application. 

A number of concerns still remain, as detailed in my letter dated 23/09/2023.  

Other licensed premises 

The village already has a large number of establishments that offer a food service as well as alcohol 

as described in my previous letter. The withdrawal of your license application for the outside area 

does not change this fact. The village already has 10 premises licensed to sell alcohol. 

Anti-Social Behaviour  

Customers who smoke will want to take their drinks outside when smoking or vaping, Should 

customers become angered and upset due to being under the influence of alcohol this creates a 

public safety issue as well as a public nuisance. 

• How will manage noise levels to prevent a nuisance to neighbours?  

• How will you prevent people gathering outside causing a nuisance?  

 

Whilst customers remain on or in the vicinity of your property you are responsible for them. 

Fire Safety 

The withdrawal of the licensed outside seating does not address the concerns highlighted in my 

letter date 23/09/2023. 

Noise 

Concerns highlighted on 23/09/2023 still remain, the removal of the outside licensed area does not 

mitigate against these. Confining customers to only be permitted to drink inside could further 

escalate noise generated by them, especially when under the influence of alcohol. This is a public 

nuisance issue.  

• How will manage noise levels to prevent a nuisance to neighbours?  

• How will you prevent people gathering outside causing a nuisance?  

 

Smoking 

It is known that customers will smoke and vape which is likely to increase when they are drinking. 

There appears to be no fixed provision for litter created by smoking paraphernalia.  

Page 172



• How do you propose to manage this? 

• How will manage noise levels to prevent a nuisance to neighbours?  

• How will you prevent people gathering outside causing a nuisance?  

 

This is both a public safety and prevention of public nuisance issue. 

Waste  

The change in application does not address the safety risks identified in my letter dated 23/09/2023. 

 

 

Parking  

The withdrawal of the licensed outside seating still does not address the additional pressures that 

will be placed on local parking. 

 

Unfortunately, I cannot support you in your venture to open The pans.  

 

Regards 

Miss Agar. 

 

Page 173



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest
	Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests
	Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

	3 REPORTS OF THE HEAD OF PUBLIC PROTECTION
	Pans App A
	Pans App B Revised
	Pans App C
	Pans App D
	Pans App E
	Pans App F
	Pans App G




